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NPSEN-PL -RP 

Mr. Ron Lamb 
Skagit Voolley Herald 

1000 East College Way 
Mount Vernon, Washington 98273 

Dear Mr. Lamb: 

I have inclosed a drawing you requested at the 1 November 1978 meeting 
of the Skagit Flood Control Council, that shows alternative 3e on our 
Skagit River study. • If you need further information, feel free to contact me at the address 
noted above or telephone (206) 764-3621. 

 

1 incl 
As saated 

Sincerely yours, 

FOREST BROOKS 
Skagit River Basin 
Study Manager 
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Sticky Note
This project forced the water between Burlington and Sterling Hill and would put a levee in Gages Slough.  See floodway section of River Issues or FEMA docs to see why that can no longer happen.
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